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Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly
Cc: Coggs, Milele; Dantzler, Akuwa
Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming

Molly – 
 
Please change the estimate e-mail in the file to reflect the below. 
 
Alderwoman – Please note SUBSTANTIAL change. 
 
Jim 
 
 
Jim Owczarski, CMC 
City Clerk 
(414)-286-2998 
@mkeclerk 
 
From: Korban, Ghassan  
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:41 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim 
Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming 
 
Jim, accept our apologies for the error. The cost for signage is $9,700 and not $97,000. We are not asking for $ just 
wanted you to be aware of the cost. Call if you have any questions.  
 
Ghassan Korban, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works 
City of Milwaukee 
  
841 N. Broadway, Room 501 
Milwaukee WI 53202 
414-286-3301 office 
414-286-3953 Fax 
ghassan.korban@milwaukee.gov 

 

From: Bertran, Rollin  
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 3:23 PM 
To: Korban, Ghassan 
Cc: Polenske, Jeffrey S.; Thur, Timothy; Bertran, Rollin 
Subject: RE: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming 
 
Commissioner, 
Correction to the dollar amount below an extra zero was added to the estimate. It should read $9,700. 
Sorry for the inconvenience. 
Thanks 
Rollin 
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From: Bertran, Rollin  
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:53 PM 
To: Korban, Ghassan 
Cc: Polenske, Jeffrey S.; Thur, Timothy 
Subject: RE: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming 
 
Commissioner, 
It will be approximately $97,000 for the sign replacement. We are looking at 3 to 4 weeks lead time (we need to order 
materials and fabricate signs). 
Please let me know as soon as possible in order to place corresponding order. 
Thanks 
Rollin  
 

From: Korban, Ghassan  
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:39 PM 
To: Owczarski, Jim; Bertran, Rollin 
Cc: Polenske, Jeffrey S. 
Subject: RE: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming 
 
Rollin, please estimate the cost associated with the street name change as per the attached resolution. Also, provide a 
timeline for accomplishing that.  
 
.   
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:09 PM 
To: Korban, Ghassan 
Cc: Polenske, Jeffrey S. 
Subject: FW: Draft Ordinance---Street Renaming 
 

Gentlemen – 
 
Please see the attached? 
 
How long would it take to prepare and install signs along a street section of this size and what 
would be the cost? 
 
Ald. Coggs is asking and is deliberating a delayed effective date to facilitate this and better 
convenience those affected. 
 
Thank you. 
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Jim 
 
 
Jim Owczarski, CMC 
City Clerk 
(414)-286-2998 
@mkeclerk 
 


